

RE: TBS INCOMING MAIL - Thursday Oct 13, 2016

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Morris, David (TBS)" <david.morris@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 13 Oct 2016 15:17:34 -0400

Hi Sofie – our team has drafted responses – we will flip them to you once I review -- Cindy

From: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Sent: October-13-16 3:17 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Morris, David (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: TBS INCOMING MAIL - Thursday Oct 13, 2016

Hi Cindy,

FYI – re: 5 order paper questions we have received – they are highlighted below. Our teams can work together on developing the responses.

From: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Sent: October-13-16 3:03 PM
To: Carpentier, Natalie (TBS); Bigley, Jane (TBS); Smith, Emilie (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); MacKnight, Aisling (TBS); Nero, Olivia (TBS); Ostergard, Matt (TBS); Wesley, Jason (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS); Doose, Ann (TBS)
Subject: TBS INCOMING MAIL - Thursday Oct 13, 2016

Today's log:

[For Response:](#)

1. OPQ Text: MPP MacLeod, 5 incoming received from CO on Oct 6 - Enquiry to the Ministry: MGS3745MC-2016-575 (OPCD will be working with Comms to draft responses)

(1) CO ID# 1.860 - QP# 92: Will the President of the Treasury Board identify all members of the expert panel to review the pension accounting standards in Ontario.

(2) CO ID# 1.861 - QP# 93: Will the President of the Treasury Board provide the following information: a) when the expert panel to review pension accounting standards in Ontario was created; and b) when it will be providing recommendations and/or a report.

(3) CO ID# 1.862 - QP# 94: Will the President of the Treasury Board make the results of the expert panel to review pension accounting standards in Ontario public.

(4) CO ID# 1.863 - QP# 95: Will the President of the Treasury Board report on how many third party consultants have been and will be contracted to review the financial statements and/or accounting of the province.

(5) CO ID# 1.864 - QP# 96: Will the President of the Treasury Board identify all third party consultants contracted to review the financial statements and/or accounting standards of the province.

Sherry Smith, email regarding changes announced by the government to retired employee's benefits. (client also wrote in May 2016 & response was sent from Minister Matthews - cross ref ocms 2016-374)

MGS3745MC-2016-574

FYI:

3. Jennifer M. Sloan, MasterCard Canada ULC, informational letter to the Minister regarding MasterCard Canada, who is now the lead partner for the Ontario Chamber of Commerce's "*Small Business Too Big to Ignore*" initiative - that focuses on helping small business grow.
MGS3745MC-2016-576

4. Giles Gherson, Deputy Minister, MEDG, letter addressed to Kim Cho, Audit Director, Office of the Auditor General, with cc to Minister Sandals et.al.; sending a copy of the MaRS Phase 2 December 14 TB Submission and Comparison Chart, in response to a request from the AG. (copy shared with OTB)
MGS3745MC-2016-577

Copy of an incoming will be shared if requested. If you wish to not be included in these notifications, please advise.

Thanks

Omla Bridgemohan
Correspondence Coordinator
Treasury Board Secretariat
Communications Branch
Phone: 416-326-9642
Email: omla.bridgemohan@ontario.ca

-
-
-